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M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: MAX550E 02 sensor quote - Leicester Royal Infirmary

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Fri, Jul 11, 2025 at 9:37 AM
To: Aqgib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Allen Lindsey - Clinical Technologist <lindsey.allen@uhl-tr.nhs.uk>
Date: Fri, 11 Jul 2025 at 09:36

Subject: FW: MAX550E 02 sensor quote - Leicester Royal Infirmary

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

HI, any progress on this quote please
Many Thanks

Lindsey

From: Allen Lindsey - Clinical Technologist

Sent: 08 July 2025 16:32

To: info@viamed.co.uk

Subject: MAX550E 02 sensor quote - Leicester Royal Infirmary

Hi, we do have an account with you at UHL and some of your sensors on our direct ordering system. This sensor below isn’t one of them but | wasn’t sure if we have an
account price. Could | get a quote for 5 sensors for delivery to Leicester Royal infirmary please.
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MAX-550E Oxygen Sensor

Part Number: 0110452

£112.10

VAT and Shipping Ci dat C

Free UK Mainland Delivery (excluding Highlands)

For use with MAX0O2 ME Oxygen Monitor and MaxBlend2

X
g
b3

5 E Monitor/Blender
i

50 v Model Number: MAX-550E
N’ REF: R140P02

OXYGEN SENSOR Main OEM: Maxtec

OEM Sensor Part No.: R140P02

Output Connector: Stereo phone jack, 3.5 mm

Sensor Output: 10.5 - 15.0 mV
Sensor Life: > 1,500,000 % oxygen hours
Response Time: < 15 seconds

Warranty: 24 months

Add to Basket

Kind Regards

Lindsey

#helle my name is...
S

Lindsey Allen
Critical Care Technologist

Clinical Engineering, Leicester Royal Infirmary
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University Hospitals of Leicester NHS Trust

LE1 SWW
0116 2585705

lindsey.allen@ubhl-tr.nhs.uk

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and / or privileged information and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) printed above. If you are not the addressee(s), any unauthorised review,
disclosure, reproduction, other dissemination or use of this e-mail, or taking of any action in reliance upon the information contained herein, is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has been sent to you in error, please return to the
sender. No guarantee can be given that the contents of this email are virus free - The University Hospitals of Leicester NHS Trust cannot be held responsible for any failure by the recipient(s) to test for viruses before opening any
attachments. The information contained in this e-mail may be the subject of public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply
cannot be guaranteed. Emails sent via University Hospitals of Leicester conform to DCB 1596 accreditation. University Hospitals of Leicester is a NHS Secure Email Accredited Organisation, accreditation can be assured via the
NHS link - https://digital.nhs.uk/services/nhsmail/the-secure-email-standard#list-of-accredited-organisations Copyright in this email and any attachments created by us remains vested in the University Hospitals of Leicester NHS
Trust.
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